

Mary Anne Aldred

From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May 31, 2017 2:21 PM
To: 'LEE John -TREASURY'
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; Martine Band
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

Hi John. We just have not had time to get to this, as the other more urgent regs have not yet landed, and I think the regulation drafting on this one is not ready anyway, so can we perhaps say we will get to it as soon as we can, given other priorities?

From: LEE John -TREASURY [<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>]
Sent: May-31-17 2:01 PM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

Mary Anne:

I know this item will come up in tomorrow update meeting with Serge. How do you think we should to respond as to the status of this item.
 Is there anything further we can provide to assist your group in the assessment.

Thanks

John

From: Mary Anne Aldred [<mailto:MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:20 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HAHN PARKER Janet - TREASURY; 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)'
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

Yes we can meet tomorrow morning.

From: LEE John -TREASURY [<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>]
Sent: May-17-17 11:36 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HAHN PARKER Janet - TREASURY; 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)'
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

Mary Anne:

Attached is a revised draft of the proposed framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust.
 Are you available tomorrow to discuss this further after the regular Thursday meeting with the Province?

We could meet at our office at 10 am or 10:30am

John

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF) [<mailto:Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:09 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HAHN PARKER Janet - TREASURY
Subject: EXTERNAL – RE: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi John, Mary-Anne,

In terms of timing, I hear from our lawyers that we will need to land anything to be included in regulation, particularly as it pertains to OEB oversight, in the next week or so. Does that align with your expectations?

Thanks,
 Scott

From: LEE John -TREASURY [<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>]
Sent: May 12, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: Nelms, Scott (MOF); GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: Framework for developing the Management Fee for the Fair Hydro Trust

Mary Anne:

We have started working on developing a framework for establishing the management fees to be charged to the Trust. Attached is a draft outlining our initial thoughts.
 Let me know if you would like to have a call or meeting at our office to discuss further.

Thanks

John

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.